
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

OCTOBER 15, 2009 
 
The City Council met at the above place and date.  Meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m.  Mayor John 
Cook present and presiding and the following Council Members answered roll call:  Ann Morgan Lilly, Susie 
Byrd, Carl Robinson, Rachel Quintana, Eddie Holguin, Jr., Steve Ortega, and Beto O’Rourke.  Late arrival:  
Emma Acosta at 9:15 a.m. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
1. Discussion and action on update and/or changes to the Strategic Goals of the City, previously 

adopted by Council in January 2006. 
 
2. Discussion and action on the proposed Capital Improvements Program (CIP) for 2011 - 2018, 

including: update on current program and identification of outstanding needs; types of anticipated 
property acquisitions; direction to staff relative to use and types of debt instruments; amount of debt 
authorization, tax and operations impact; and timing of a bond election. 

 
3. Discussion and action on Financial Condition and Forecasts for the city, based on and including: 

economic indicators affecting today's financial environment; service priorities; short and long term 
strategies based on current economic conditions and future outlook; and preliminary three year 
budget forecast. 

 
4. Discussion and action and closing comments that would pertain to the items on this agenda and the 

impact related to the strategic goals, capital projects, budget and financial implications, as noted in 
the agenda. 

 
Mayor Cook opened the meeting and invited public comment as the discussion progressed. 
 
Mr. Joe Gonzalez, moderator, introduced the meeting.   
 
City Manager Joyce Wilson explained the scope of the meeting and the City’s response to the economic 
crisis.  She stated there may be no need to dip into the reserve at all to cover FY09, even though it had 
been anticipated that the City would needs as much as $3 million.  Ms. Wilson mentioned many 
accomplishments of the City:  an advanced aggressive Capital Improvements Program, substantially 
completed reallocation of funding for parks improvements, Regional Mobility Authority collaboration, the 
evolving of the rapid transit planning, economic development, the first class of the Paul Foster School of 
Medicine, and the fact that crime statistics are down and crime-solving rates are high. 
 
Mayor Cook highlighted progress on the bus rapid transit system and that Washington, D.C. Officials are 
impressed with the City’s progress.  He stated El Paso has taken a leadership role in Texas and nationally 
to use the tools available to the City.  
 
Mr. Gonzalez stated the outcome of the meeting should be 2010 priorities. 
 

  CITY COUNCIL 
 JOHN F. COOK ANN MORGAN LILLY, DISTRICT 1 
 MAYOR SUSANNAH M. BYRD, DISTRICT 2 
  EMMA ACOSTA, DISTRICT 3 
  CARL ROBINSON, DISTRICT 4 
  RACHEL QUINTANA, DISTRICT 5 
 JOYCE WILSON EDDIE HOLGUIN JR., DISTRICT 6 
 CITY MANAGER STEVE ORTEGA, DISTRICT 7 
  BETO O’ROURKE, DISTRICT 8 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    2 
 

Discussion and action on update/change to the Strategic Goals of the City 
 
Mayor Cook mentioned the need to consider, (1) consolidation of law enforcement and (2) shared services 
for Information Technology. 
 
Mr. Gonzales asked if the previously established strategic goals were still relevant.  He went through the six 
policies.  All Council Members concurred they are still relevant.   
 
Representative Robinson asked about the consolidation of law enforcement training academies.  
Representative Ortega explained how the topic came about.  Mayor Cook explained the different policies 
between the academies of  El Paso Police Department and Sheriff’s Department regarding failure of exams.  
Mayor Cook said he believed it makes sense to consolidate training and evidence control but 
communication is needed to consolidate these areas and there are political arguments between City and 
County that may present difficulties.  Representative Robinson suggested going one step at a time.  Mr. 
William Studer, Deputy City Manager of Financial and Administrative Services, explained his discussion 
with the Sheriff’s Office regarding 911, crime scene training, and sharing property rooms and stated these 
were the first steps.  Ms. Wilson commented the Regional 911 System is the greatest opportunity the City 
has in the next 12 months as there does not appear to be any conflict in this area.  Representative Ortega 
stated the political reality is that the El Paso Municipal Police Officers Association (EPMPOA) will resist any 
consolidation.  He suggested a need to conduct fact finding with the Sheriff’s Office on plans, but wondered 
if the Council had the will to carry through on this when EPMPOA opposes it.  Mr. Studer stated eight areas 
were under discussion. 
 
Ms. Lisa Turner, citizen, stated she was opposed to consolidating the Police and Sheriff, but said she does 
think there are some areas where shared services could work. 
 
Mayor Cook asked if there was a consensus to pursue consolidating in the eight areas.  Mr. Gonzalez 
stated Council has approved the previous six strategic goals and Council has approved Ms. Wilson and 
staff to present indentified areas of shared services.  Representative Byrd stated she was in favor of 
consolidating the Police and Sheriff.  Mr. Charlie McNabb, City Attorney, gave legal advice and explained that 
in the State legislative arena, it will be next to impossible to succeed with legislation that authorizes 
consolidation.  Mayor Cook said Texas Municipal League would probably be opposed to consolidation too 
since they only attack issues that all cities agree on. It would be better to pursue interlocal agreements between 
the City and the County.  Representative Byrd commented the problem was that interlocal agreements fall 
apart.  Ms. Wilson stated the Blue Ribbon Committee on Regional Parks System has been embraced well and 
suggested doing a blue ribbon committee on law enforcement to see how other communities are addressing 
metro police systems.   
 
Mr. Gonzalez confirmed that Council is okay with pursing a blue ribbon committee on law enforcement. 
 
Transportation Discussion 
 
Representative Lilly stated that in District 1 (Upper Valley) there is little public transportation and little 
interest in it, but as the price of gas rises, the attitude may change.  Mr. Alan Shubert, City Engineer, 
commented that public transportation was factored into the Upper Valley Transit planning and Ms. Jane 
Shang, Deputy City Manager of Mobility Services, stated the Upper Valley ridership is low.  Representative 
Byrd commented that the City needed to look at building a transportation network.  She stated there was a 
gap between the City’s goals and the technical expertise and a plan as to how those goals get 
implemented.  She suggested the City needs to make bold assumptions on the “if you build it, they will 
come” premise for use of public transportation.  She asked Representative Holguin to consider this in the 
Mission Valley Transit Terminal request for proposals.  Ms. Wilson reminded Council of their trip to Arlington 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    3 
 

and Arlington’s transportations plan.  Representative Lilly agreed with Representative Byrd and stated the 
City needs to present Bus Rapid Transit (BRT) as exciting and appealing and that would spur ridership, 
changing impressions.  Representative Byrd said she wanted the promise of a Bus Rapid Transit System to 
begin.   
 
Mr. Gonzalez summed up that Council wanted (1) to build the message – good, positive message of bus 
transportation; (2) to invest in technical knowledge; and (3) to bring back an action plan on how to 
implement. 
 
Representative Robinson stated transportation is very important and mobility on roads needs to be better.  
He commented that Sun Metro has made good strides and this needs to continue.  He mentioned that far 
northeast, specifically Mesquite Hills, is disconnected from the rest of the district.  He said that Dyer needs 
to be safer and intersections need to be studied for traffic control devices.  Representative Robinson further 
commented that quality of life has individual meaning and means different things to different people and 
some areas are currently not conducive to walkable communities.   
 
Representative O’Rourke stated transportation is inextricably linked to development and both are 
complicated issues. He said that El Paso for 50 to 60 years had poor transportation planning.  He said that 
Council and staff are now trying to fix it.  He commented that it was frustrating to him that it takes so long to 
note visible differences and would love to see it while he is in office.  He stated Council needs to stay 
committed during the planning process.  Representative O’Rourke further stated he would like to see more 
change, sooner.  He mentioned that Arlington had an interesting strategy where they had citizens who 
advocated for pedestrian and biking issues and Arlington hired them to come on board as staff members 
and make the changes they would like to see.  He said that he does believe City staff is committed but 
believes the City may need new blood, new ideas, to inculcate radical change. 
 
Representative Ortega said there has been tremendous progress with Sun Metro and it is an area of pride.  
He stated the he trusts that the BRT is on the right course.  Representative Ortega said the biggest 
transportation failure is at the bridges as waits are up to 2½ hours for daily commuters.  He also voiced air 
quality concerns and economic development initiatives as being thwarted by the bridge transportation 
problems.  He mentioned that he would like the City to take the lead among the border communities in 
lobbying for a more effective international bridge system. 
 
Representative Holguin stated that the Sun Metro bus system has improved and staff does try to do what 
Council wants but feels sometimes the Council loses focus as the City is spread out.  He mentioned that 
people who use the buses are working class people who cannot afford cars and feels those who own cars 
will continue to use them.  Representative Holguin stated that he does think BRT is a good pursuit, but will 
not rely on it.  He commented that he does not and will not support some of the transportation issues such 
as bike trails in the Mission Valley as his constituents want basic services such as connection to water, the 
sewer system, etc., not bike trails.  He said he will not support things people do not want.   
 
Ms. Lisa Turner, citizen, stated the transportation system is not convenient and people will not use it if it is 
not convenient.  She mentioned the city is large and the city and county are almost the size of Rhode 
Island. 
 
Representative Quintana said consolidating the transportation system with the County should be 
concentrated on we have options for people who want other transportation options.  She suggested a 
circulator on Mesa.  She mentioned the ideas were for “choice” riders, not those who ride the bus because 
they must.  Representative Quintana said she does not want to forget those riders that need timeliness and 
good crosswalks.  She commented that bike lanes are great but they need to be put in right areas where 
they are safe and not on dangerous streets, such as Joe Battle.  She questioned whether Montana was on 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    4 
 

the list for the BRT as it might be a feasible route and she asked what priority it was given.  
Representative Ortega answered it was a Priority #3.   
 
Mayor Cook commented that he shared Representative O’Rourke’s frustrations that these things take so 
long but mentioned the City has been very aggressive in pushing BRT along.  He mentioned the City has 
been aggressive on alternate transportation analysis and is in line for $25 million small start grant.  Mayor 
Cook said the City is ahead of where it was expected to be with BRT.  He mentioned that he would like to 
be so far invested in the process that future Councils cannot back out of it.  Regarding bridges, Mayor Cook 
stated that the City was the tail wagging the dog and needed to be a loud voice in Washington, D.C. as 
there needs to be a proper balance between commerce/trade and border security.  He commented that the 
bridges were built before NAFTA and before maquillas. We need complete technological revamping of how 
the international bridges work.   
 
Ms. Wilson asked Council if they wanted to make a formal strategic policy regarding walkability.  Mayor 
Cook voiced his concern with it.   
 
Representative O’Rourke mentioned the hypocrisy on adopting transportation policy goals and then not 
living the life that corresponds to those goals. He said he is worried about that.  He suggested that if the 
First Transit contract is renewed, that a clause should be that the director takes the bus every day.  He 
mentioned that he and Representative Ortega had difficulty in even figuring out how to take the bus to the 
Metropolitan Planning Organization meeting and stated the website is poor and the routes are not posted at 
the bus stops.  Representative O’Rourke further commented that it is very hard for riders to find out how to 
get anywhere.  He questioned whether the Council should change the policy goal and if it was unrealistic.  
Mayor Cook commented that the goal has been crucial in getting the improvements the City has today.   
 
Representative Byrd stated the City has put a lot of resources in transportation centered on cars but has not 
done the same for walkability and public transportation options.  She further stated that less car 
dependency means giving people the options they need to drive less. 
 
Representative Robinson said Sun Metro was saddled with a bad name – broken down buses, no-show 
buses, etc., and it will take time to reverse the negative perception. 
 
Representative Ortega asked how “Joe Schmo” knows how to use the buses to get where he wants to go.   
 
Ms. Shang stated the department is looking at building up the basic infrastructure funded by Certificates of 
Obligations and stimulus money.  She stated anyone can call Sun Metro Customer Service for route 
information.  She also mentioned that Oregon Street and Smart 101 is the start and they are pursuing 
Google transit.  Ms. Shang said the whole system is going to change shortly so a major educational 
program will be launched to inform the public.  She mentioned the building of sidewalks, accessibility, bus 
shelters and said concerns are being heard and addressed and she wished they could happen sooner.  
 
 Ms. Wilson said there are many resources committed to what Council wants to do with a 12 – 15 month 
delivery plan and walkability is in the comprehensive plan.  Mayor Cook mentioned the City has asked the 
federal government for $1.2 million grants to update the comprehensive plan and cited the Fort Bliss 
expansion.  Ms. Wilson mentioned Mr. Matthew McElroy, Deputy Director of Planning, had been awesome 
in this endeavor.   
 
Mr. Charles Wakeem, citizen, asked what happened to the bus system over the years and said that he grew 
up as a child in Kern Place and there were good buses and good trolleys and downtown had vibrant life.  He 
mentioned that Kern Place was very walkable and his mother did not have a driver’s license.  Mayor Cook 
stated population growth and suburban sprawl are what happened between then and now. 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    5 
 

 
Mr. Gonzalez summarized as follows: 
 

1. BRT needs to be accelerated 
2. Better outreach about bus amenities/appeal 
3. Increase technical knowledge 
4. After- hour options 
5. Improve effectiveness and efficiency in terms of bridge mobility 
6. Frustration that City is not moving fast enough but recognition that much has been accomplished 

 
Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) 
 
Ms. Joyce Wilson, City Manager, and Ms. Pat Adauto, Deputy City Manager of Development and 
Infrastructure, presented a PowerPoint presentation (on file in the City Clerk’s office). 
 
Ms. Adauto explained additions to the plan made since Council was last briefed on the CIP. 
 
Ms. Wilson gave an overview of the CIP process.  She mentioned staff needed good direction of a framework 
for CIP over the next 5 – 7 years and wants to make sure staff is not focusing on new projects to the detriment 
of existing projects and infrastructure.  Ms. Wilson stated existing Master Plans, Open Space Plans, pavement 
assessments, and building assessments were used and believes CIP take care of the backbone, bread and 
butter issues for the City. 
 
Mayor Cook stated that all five BRT corridors are eligible for $25 million in small start grants.  He said the City 
needs to reaffirm the policy direction – General Obligations (GOs) versus Certificates of Obligation (COs).  
Mayor Cook expressed the belief that quality of life issues should be taken to the voters in the forms of GOs but 
public safety issues should be COs. 
 
Representative Ortega underscored the Mayor’s point and said the “bread and butter” issues should be COs 
and quality of life should be GOs.  He stated Council has shown a willingness to fund bread and butter issues 
and bond elections give the City an opportunity to go to the voters to fund projects with amenities.  The Mayor 
mentioned re-establishing the trolley service along Paisano.   
 
Representative Ortega mentioned adding green space to where the train station is presenting it as a dual use 
drainage and green space area.  Ms. Wilson questioned if it would be eligible for storm water funds and 
Mr. Shubert affirmed it would.  He stated that if the City could use the property as a drainage area, it could save 
a lot of money in pumping stations.  Representative Robinson stated good communication was needed 
between the City and PSB.  Mr. Studer commented that staff was aware of PSB’s land acquisitions in the area.  
Representative Robinson said that once a policy is established, he would like to see it followed with 
consistency.   
 
Ms. Wilson stated that if Council is going to look at park signature projects, the City staff will need to know what 
they are for November 2010.  Mayor Cook said they may need to wait beyond 2010 for the economic recovery 
to take effect and property values to rise.  Representative Quintana questioned whether a bond election could 
be held in 2010 or in 2011.  Ms. Wilson affirmed this could be done but mentioned it may be asking for too 
much too quickly.  Representative Quintana voiced concern on the proportionality of money on the parks and 
said she would like a signature park project in her district.  She questioned how the projects would be put on 
the ballot.  Ms. Wilson explained the option for the ballot wording and categories and said there should be 
about two or three questions, maximum.   
 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    6 
 

Representative Acosta questioned if they waited until 2011 for a bond election if that would affect the debit 
service rate.  Mr. Studer stated the debt rate would not go down.  Representative Acosta further questioned if 
the City did not have enough projects right now that needed to be completed and asked if they should not be 
finished first before going out for new ones.  She stated the bond may fail because people have not seen the 
previous projects come online yet.  Ms. Wilson stated she was fine with holding the bond election in 2011.  
 
 The Mayor stated the consensus appeared to be to wait until 2011 for a bond election.  Representative Byrd 
agreed and said there were more questions on Parks that needed more vetting, such as how do the park 
projects line up with the Parks Master Plan?  She mentioned opportunities to partner with the school districts 
and stated she would also like to see us address streets with significant traffic and safety concerns and said 
these are streets that have been flagged by Traffic Engineering as necessary and important, but their pricing is 
too large or they are one-way streets.   
 
Representative Byrd questioned if the BRT budget was for a revenue bond and asked how it would be funded.  
Ms. Shang said assuming a 50/50 between the federal government and local grant rate match, if the project 
was a total of $700,000,000, the federal government would pay $350,000,000 and the local government would 
fund $350,000,000.   
 
Representative Quintana asked if the reconstruction of Montwood would be funded through COs or GOs and 
asked what the timeline would be for the project if the bond election was put off to 2011.  Ms. Wilson stated this 
project would not be delayed.  She explained the route options and site options for the new eastside transit 
terminal.   
 
Representative Acosta stated that the Alameda corridor meetings showed that the public wants green space 
and recreational facilities.  She echoed Representative Byrd’s desire to partner with schools but also said she 
wants the City to invest in the Alameda corridor for new recreational areas and facilities.   
 
Representative Byrd said she wants to see how the Parks Master Plan and the CIP correspond. She 
mentioned the Parks Master Plan was widely vetted with great community input and she wanted to see if the 
City is on track with the community priorities. 
 
Representative Acosta requested interaction with all of the departments and all of the Council members who 
are involved in the Alameda Corridor.  Representative Ortega discussed code violations issued on the Alameda 
Corridor.  
 
 Representative Holguin asked who decided what CIP projects went in what year.  Ms. Wilson explained the 
process and said these were staff recommendations subject to change by Council.  Representative Holguin 
asked where the median landscaping projects were.  Ms. Adauto provided a list and said she will provide it 
again showing locations. 
 
Ms. Alisa Jorgensen, citizen, suggest a signature project of an indoor 50 meter pool.  She stated there is only 
one pool on the Westside and only one pool in the northeast.  She said the land requirements are modest; 1½ 
acres for just the facility, 2 acres for the outside area; and more than 5 acres if you need to include parking and 
the cost would be from $2 to $7 million.   
 
Mayor Cook stated the Quality of Life cabinet is going out to the public to find out what the needs are, to vet the 
issues, and to come up with structured bond projects for Quality of Life.  Representative Ortega said the 
successful signature projects in other cities have partnerships with business interests.  He commented that this 
garners greater public buy-in.  He also mentioned projecting what the economical returns on these projects 
would be and would like to see these figures before the Council issues a statement.  Representative Robinson 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    7 
 

said the economic return is a good factor but venues for juveniles are also important to keep kids positively 
occupied, not just in sports.   
 
Mr. Gonzalez summarized as follows: 
 

1. Reaffirm support of Council on the use of COs and GOs 
2. Move GO bond election to 2011 
3. Involve Council 
4. Cast net out to public regarding signature projects 

 
Representative Byrd recapped the following signature projects: 
 

1. Trolley 
2. Train drainage/park (Central Park) 
3. Waco Park 
4. Face of Franklin Mountains 
5. Asarco Land 

 
Representative O’Rourke addressed specific public outreach efforts to discover the choice signature process. 
 
Strategic Opportunities in Alignment with Established Goals 
 
Ms. Joyce Wilson, City Manager, stated that City of El Paso is the largest land owner, and we have not had 
success in convincing developers to create a smart code / growth project. Ms. Wilson stated that maybe the 
City should do it, working with a private company. Ms. Wilson brought up the North East site and asked how 
aggressive does Council want to be in causing smart growth change to happen? 
 
Representative Robinson stated that North Park Mall is an eyesore that has existed for 20 years and that 
spawns criminal activity. If it were an active facility, it would not be a crime magnet. It is presently rat infested, 
has a ruined roof and heating and cooling system. 
 
Mayor Cook stated that at that site only the old Popular building is worth saving. 
 
Representative Robinson stated that his area and Representative Quintana’s area are high growth areas. 
Coopers Town is an example where deviation from the Master Plan and rezoning weakened the health and 
safety and attractiveness of the neighborhood. Coopers Town has homes just too close together for comfort. 
 
Representative Byrd would like to see us get one project – one smart code / smart growth development, off the 
ground. Representative Byrd believes Northgate Mall could be a site of dramatic change. She would also like to 
see us take measures to encourage greater investment in in-fill development.  
 
Representative Quintana stated that the Northgate site is a good one, but she would like to see all of the 
options before deciding. She would not like us to spend our tax dollars, if private development for a specific site 
is feasible, such as in Hueco Estates.  
 
Representative O’Rourke stated that he shares the Mayor’s concerns about the public sector stepping in to 
spur development, but in extraordinary cases, such as in Austin, the public sector can demonstrate the 
economic viability of new smart growth developments. 
 
Representative Quintana stated that we could use public investment downtown, but in the other districts; we 
first need to look to private developers who are ready to try a smart growth development. 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    8 
 

 
Ms. Lisa Turner, citizen, stated that code violations should not be tolerated. She said that the City needs to be 
more aggressive with enforcements. 
 
Representative Lilly said that the Mayor of Forth Worth told her that we can appraise commercial values 
through a method that would help us with code enforcement. We only use the income method. 
 
Mr. Charlie Wakeem, citizen, told the Council that the City of Portland Oregon increased the value of land 
under blighted buildings to force owners to tend to their buildings. Mr. Wakeem said that our City has created a 
welcome environment for blight. 
 
Representative Byrd wants Council to remember that we need to take the lead with a smart growth / smart 
code development, maybe at North Park Mall, not just downtown. Representative Robinson reiterated that 
North Park Mall is a great site. 
 
Mayor Cook listed four areas that the City should focus on. 
 

1) Preservation of historic downtown buildings, asking the City Manager to pick some and 
preserve some. 

2) Northgate Mall. He gave the go-ahead. 
3) Another project we would preserve elsewhere. He gave the go-ahead. 
4) Hueco Park. 
 

These affirmations are needed by Council. 
 
Representative Quintana asked if the projects at Pebble Hills and Joe Battle, the 200 acres, should be 
considered. 
 
Mr. Joe Gonzalez, moderator, summarized the City Managers priorities on Strategic Opportunities. Mr. 
Gonzalez went over, once more, what Council had agreed on earlier in the session. 
 
Representative O’Rourke stated that this meeting was a good discussion. Representative Ortega stated that 
Council is getting along better than ever; the vision is closing in. 
 
Rep. Quintana stated that the Council members are all respecting each other much more. On the proposed 
blue ribbon committee for law enforcement she would like to see representatives from law enforcement, in 
addition to citizens. 
 
Rep. Lily said there was a good rapport between staff and Council and together we have accomplished a lot.   
 
Rep. Byrd focused on the next four years to accomplish projects that will change our community.  
 
Rep. Acosta thanked Ms. Wilson and her staff for this productive meeting.  
 
Rep. Robinson said it was a very good session; we need to stay focused on the ultimate goal; every decision 
we make has an impact on the whole City; we all should be unified on the same page. He would like to see 
Council’s interactions with staff not to be taken as confrontational. It’s not personal; it’s business. 
 
Mayor Cook summed up that these strategic planning sessions have been the key to the successful work of 
this Council. Council sets the policy and lets Ms. Wilson do her job. We’re an example for other cities. Councils 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    9 
 

sets strategic goals and holds the City Manager accountable for them. By focusing on priorities and limiting 
what we want to work on, we can meet our goals.  
 
Ms. Wilson stated that this was an ambitious and exciting session. It’s an honor to work for this Council. 
 
Charlie Wakeem, citizen, stated that this is the second strategic planning session he has attended. Council has 
planted the seed and it will continue to grow so the Council can continue to accomplish goals.  
 
Lisa Turner, citizen, praised the City Manager for making cuts that allowed the City to avoid dipping in to the 
reserve. 
 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Motion made by Representative Robinson, seconded by Representative Ortega, and unanimously carried 
that the City Council retire into EXECUTIVE SESSION at 1:03 p.m. pursuant to Section 3.5A of the El Paso 
City Charter and the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071 - 551.076 to discuss any of the following: 
 
Section 551.071  CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY 
Section 551.072  DELIBERATION REGARDING REAL PROPERTY 
Section 551.073  DELIBERATION REGARDING PROSPECTIVE GIFTS 
Section 551.074  PERSONNEL MATTERS 
Section 551.076  DELIBERATION REGARDING SECURITY DEV 
Section 551.087  DELIBERATION REGARDING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT   
    NEGOTIATIONS 
 
Discussion and action on the Executive Session items listed on the Agenda. 
 
NOT PRESENT FOR THE VOTE: Representative O’Rourke 
 
Motion made by Representative Byrd, seconded by Mayor Pro Tempore Acosta, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn the Executive Session at 1:18 p.m. and RECONVENE the meeting of the City Council, during which 
time motions were made. 
 
NOT PRESENT FOR THE VOTE: Representative Ortega 
 
Representative Robinson questioned if Ms. Wilson chooses to opt out of the contract, since she left early. 
 
Representative Holguin questioned why there is such a rush on this and why it can not wait a week or two. 
 
Mr. Charlie McNabb, City Attorney, gave legal advice. 
 
Motion made by Mayor Pro Tempore Acosta, seconded by Representative Byrd, and carried to DIRECT staff to 
draft an amendment to the existing contract to extend contract through 2014, to bring the amendments back to 
a regularly scheduled council meeting and give direction to the pension board to offer the ability to buy back an 
additional one year in pension credit.  
 
AYES: Representatives Lilly, Byrd, Acosta, Robinson, Quintana, and O’Rourke 
NAYS: Representative Holguin 
NOT PRESENT FOR THE VOTE: Representatives Ortega 
 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 



  SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 15, 2009    10 
 

Motion made by Representative Robinson, seconded by Representative Lilly, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn this meeting at 1:32 p.m. 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
 
APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Richarda Duffy Momsen, City Clerk 


